Mastercreation TFS

From: Prajakta Navge

Sent: 16 May 2024 13:08

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Business Development

Subject: FW: VRF details

Attachments: Declaration Of GST.pdf; Cancelled Cheque HDFC.pdf; DDCM - PAN CARD.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Omkar,
Please find attached necessary documents for unblocking the vendor.

Contact person details:-
Harshad Gada

Associate Partner

Desai Desai Carrimjee & Mulla
Advocates & Solicitors

81 Free Press House,

215 Free Press Journal Marg,
Nariman Point

Mumbai - 400021

T: +91 226902 9700

harshad.gada@ddcm.in

Please unblock vendor urgently.

Regards,
Prajakta Navge

From: Harshad Gada <harshad.gada@ddcm.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: VRF details



Some people who received this message don't often get email from harshad.gada@ddcm.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

MSME Registration is not applicable

From: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 16 May 2024 12:37

To: Harshad Gada <harshad.gada@ddcm.in>

Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: VRF details

Dear Harshad,
Request you to kindly assist me with the following data to complete the VRF at our end.

GST Certificate

PAN Card

UDYAM MSME (If Applicable)
Cancelled Cheque.

PN E

Warm Regards,
Nilesh Patil
DGM Business Development

CILIRRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972



